
From: 38(1)b <38(1)b@fss.scot>  
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 4:51 PM 
To: 38(1)b <38(1)b@gov.scot> 
Cc: 38(1)b <38(1)b @fss.scot>; 38(1)b <38(1)b @fss.scot> 
Subject: For Information: FSS attendance at the Health, Social Care & Sport Committee - Tuesday 7th 
May  
 

Good afternoon 
 
Food Standards Scotland will be attending the Health, Social Care and Sport 
Committee next Tuesday, 7th of May at 10:05 for approximately 90 minutes. 
 
In attendance at the Committee from FSS will be: 
 

• Heather Kelman, FSS Chair 

• Geoff Ogle, FSS CEO and  

• Gillian Purdon, FSS Chief Nutritionist  
 
The intended themes to be discussed during next Tuesday’s session are as follows:   
 

• Climate change and diet considerations 

• A sustainable food environment 

• Social media, misinformation and disinformation 

• Good Food Nation (Scotland) Act 

• Eatwell Everyday – cost and nutrition 

• Food crime 

• Meal replacement shakes, safety and health claims 
 
Please just let me know if you require any further information. 
 
Kind regards 
 
38(1)b 
38(1)b  
38(1)b  
Food Standards Scotland 
Pilgrim House, Old Ford Road, Aberdeen, AB11 5RL 
38(1)b  
38(1)b  
38(1)b @fss.scot 
www.foodstandards.gov.scot  
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https://www.foodstandards.gov.scot/about-us/consultations/stakeholder-subscription-form

